
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
5th Floor, Courthouse  •  P.O. Box 1829  •  Fayetteville, North Carolina  28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771  •  Fax:  (910) 678-7770 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 
Chairman 

 
GLENN B. ADAMS 

Vice Chairman 
 

JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
KENNETH S. EDGE 
CHARLES E. EVANS 

JIMMY KEEFE 
LARRY L. LANCASTER 

 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Chairman Lancaster, Council, Edge and Keefe) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  May 27, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting – Thursday, June 2, 2016 

There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, June 2, 2016 at 9:30 AM 
in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick Street, Fayetteville, NC. 

AGENDA 
1. Approval of Minutes – May 5, 2016 Finance Committee Regular Meeting (Pg. 2)  

 
2. Consideration of Resolution Authorizing Reallocation of the County’s Qualified Energy 

Conservation Bond Allocation to the State of North Carolina (Pg. 11) 
 

3. Consideration of Approval of Rate Structures 
 
A. Southpoint in the Gray’s Creek Water and Sewer District (Pg. 16) 
B. NORCRESS Water and Sewer District (Pg. 20) 
 

4. Consideration of Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding Between NORCRESS and the 
Towns of Godwin, Falcon and Wade (Pg. 25) 
 

5. Consideration of a Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel 
 
A. Request to Continue Relationship with Bond Counsel, Hunton & Williams, on Overhills Park 

Water and Sewer District Project (Pg. 29) 
B. Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel (Pg. 30) 
 

6. Consideration of a Policy to Authorize the Write-Off of Internal Audit Discrepancies (Pg. 37) 
 

7. Health Insurance Matters 
 
A. Update on Health Insurance Activities (Pg. 39) 
B. Consideration of Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Budget Revision (Pg. 40) 
 

8. Monthly Financial Report (Pg. 41) 
 

9. Other Matters of Business (No Materials)     
 
cc: Board of Commissioners; County Administration; Vicki Evans, Finance Director; Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and 

Wellness Services; County Legal; County Department Head(s); Sunshine List 
 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
MAY 5, 2016- 10:30 AM 

MINUTES 

ITEM NO.__,/ ...... __ 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Larry Lancaster, Chairman 
Commissioner Jeannette Council (arrived 9:40a.m.) 
Commissioner Kenneth Edge 
Commissioner Jimmy Keefe 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS 
PRESENT: Commissioner Glenn Adams 

Commissioner Charles Evans 

OTHERS: Amy Cannon, County Manager 
James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 
Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager 
Melissa Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Sally Shutt, Governmental Affairs Officer 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Earl "Moose" Butler, Cumberland County Sheriff 
Ennis Wright, Cumberland County Chief Deputy Sheriff 
Ronnie Mitchell, Sheriffs Office Legal Advisor 
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Lancaster called the meeting to order. 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- APRIL 7, 2016 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve the April 7, 2016 regular meeting minutes. 
Commissioner Keefe 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

2. DISCUSSION REGARDING A YOUTH MISDEMEANOR DIVERSION PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND: 
North Carolina is one of only two states that continue to prosecute all 16 and 17 year olds 
charged with criminal offenses in the adult criminal justice system. This includes minor, 
misdemeanor offenses such as littering, disorderly conduct, underage drinking, shoplifting, etc. 
These charges are considered in the same setting as more serious "adult" criminal charges such 
as robbery, home invasions and drugs. Many times, minor incidents involving our 16 and 17 
year olds are the result of immaturity, peer pressure or acting on impulse. Simply stated, 
teenagers oftentimes make dumb mistakes, not attributable to criminal intent. 

1 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
However, all arrests/allegations in the adult legal system can have a lifelong negative impact for 
a young person, even if the case is diverted or dismissed. All charges will appear indefinitely on 
the youth's (adult) criminal record, regardless of what the disposition in court was. This can 
have severe collateral consequences that can be immediate or far reaching to the youth and their 
family. Beyond the immediate costs associated with prosecution, there is the risk of an 
immediate loss of driving privileges, loss of college admission or scholarships, denial of public 
benefits (including financial aid for college), or loss of/inability to attain professional licensure 
and future employment opportunities. 

Further, the prosecution of such offenses involves significant law enforcement and court 
resources in processing the citation/arrest. 

In response to this issue, Durham County has implemented a Youth Misdemeanor Diversion 
Program (MDP) that offers an alternative to prosecution for 16 and 17 year old first-time non
violent offenders committing misdemeanors (with the exception of firearms offenses, sex 
offenses and traffic matters). Instead of formal court processing, Durham has an incident report 
process that, at the discretion of law enforcement, provides a 90-day diversion to avoid a first 
arrest for low-risk youth in Durham County, thereby keeping them out of the adult criminal 
justice system. 

Durham's MDP has proven successful in educating and rehabilitating youth who are facing a 
first-time non-violent misdemeanor charge. The project provides youth a second chance at a 
successful life, while also preventing the unintended, long lasting and far reaching consequences 
of an adult criminal record. From the perspective of law enforcement and the Court system, it 
has significantly decreased the time and resources involved in prosecuting these cases. 
Cumberland County could potentially achieve similar outcomes by implementing a youth MDP 
comparable to the Durham model for our 16 and 17 year olds. Local law enforcement and court 
officials are aware of this model and are in support of implementing the program in Cumberland 
County. 

A Youth MDP Coordinator would be needed in order to administer this program and to provide 
case management for our youth participants. This would be a part-time role at the program's 
inception, with the potential of evolving into a full-time role, depending on work demands. 
While some upfront funding might be needed to support this part-time role, there may be 
opportunities for grant funding on a limited basis to support this function. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
It is recommended that the Finance Committee: 

1) Approve the concept of a Youth MDP for Cumberland County. 
2) Direct staff to develop a strategy for implementing this program effective September 2016. 

****** 
Commissioner Adams provided an overview of the background information recorded above and 
recognized Chief District Court Judge Robert Stiehl. Commissioner Adams stated he and Judge 
Stiehl attended a school board meeting and the Board of Education plans to approve a resolution 
in support of the diversion program. Commissioner Adams stated he has spoken with 

2 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
municipalities, law enforcement and the Sheriffs Office and they are also on board. 

Judge Stiehl stated on average he handles 25 expunctions per month which contain certain 
provisions under North Carolina law that allow charges to be dismissed or wiped clean. Judge 
Stiehl stated this theoretically allows for gainful/better employment down the road; however, in 
today's world of internet technology, nothing ever goes away. Judge Stiehl this means that 16 
and 1 7 year olds now have records that they were charged and that the charges were dismissed. 
Judge Stiehl stated hiring or promoting authorities look at the fact these youth are charged and do 
not care about the end result. Judge Stiehl stated our country has seen fit to charge 16 and 17 
year olds as juveniles with the exception of New York and North Carolina, with North Carolina 
taking the most hardened approach. Judge Stiehl stated Durham authorities are satisfied with the 
diversion program because the youth benefit from the lessons learned and there are financial 
benefits derived from not keeping the youth in the detention facility. Judge Stiehl stated the 
diversion program evens out across the board what is typical for most citizens which is they get 
in trouble, they pay a lawyer, the lawyer gets the charge dismissed and the citizen moves on in 
life. Judge Stiehl stated under the diversion program, there is no charge ahead of time, the 
individual must report in 48 hours, the individual is evaluated within seven days and put in one 
or more of the treatment tracks. 

Judge Stiehl stated the program's coordinator/evaluator position is critical because that position 
assesses every individual for such things as former DSS involvement, home/life issues, 
educational issues, mental health issues or substance abuse issues. Judge Stiehl stated once 
youth are plugged into the various treatment tracks, they can then take responsibility for their 
actions. Judge Stiehl stated the electorate wants the community to be safe and law enforcement 
cannot divert some offenses such as domestic violence, fire arms and traffic. Judge Stiehl stated 
law enforcement officers have the discretion to make the call on the front line as to whether to 
keep youth out of the justice system and if youth are able to be taken out of the justice system, it 
will allow the courts to take their resources and better focus on their processes. 

Sheriff Earl "Moose" Butler stated the Sheriffs Office favors and supports the diversion 
program. Commissioner Adams stated there will be a cost savings to the court system and to law 
enforcement, and the diversion program provides an opportunity for youth in this community to 
go forward without tarnish or a badge of dishonor on their record. Commissioner Adams stated 
law enforcement is working on offenses that will fit into the diversion program, Cumberland 
CommuniCare is determining programs into which youth can be steered, and Social Services is 
involved as is the District Attorney and even the Arts Council as a possible treatment program. 
Commissioner Adams stated the Durham program runs off of grants and the key to the program 
is the coordinator position. Commissioner Adams stated the committee that put together the 
concept of a youth misdemeanor diversion program for Cumberland County is looking at a 
September 2016 start date, although there is nothing magical about that date. Commissioner Adams 
stated there will likely be start up costs associated with the program and staff are working to come up 
with a figure and financing. Chairman Adams stated he believes it can fit within the County's budget 
and he urges the Board of Commissioners to support the program. Commissioner Adams also spoke 
to intangible cost savings. 

Questions and discussion followed. Judge Stiehl stated it is important to recognize that the 
diversion program is a treatment model or upfront treatment approach. Judge Stiehl stated the 
long term benefit is that the program addresses issues and opens the first door toward 

3 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
rehabilitation. Commissioner Adams stated another the benefit is that youth do not come back 
into the system. 

Ronnie Mitchell, Cumberland County Sheriff Office Legal Counsel, stated there is a proposal to 
raise the juvenile age in North Carolina for court purposes, which will be a very expensive 
proposition for counties. Mr. Mitchell stated a youth diversion program may help delay the 
expense and save the taxpayers' money while they receive the protection they need. Judge Stiehl 
stated he felt this program will be in other jurisdictions as a common place tool within the 
judicial system when given the Chief Justices' appreciation for its use and benefit to citizens. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve the concept of a youth misdemeanor 
diversion program for Cumberland County and to direct staff to develop a strategy 
for implementing this program effective September 2016. 
Commissioner Council 
UNANIMOUS (4-0) 

3. UPDATE ON CRIME LAB 

BACKGROUND: 
Ronnie Mitchell, Cumberland County Sheriff Office Legal Counsel, will be presenting an update 
on the crime lab and associated statistics. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action required, for informational purposes only. 

****** 

Ronnie Mitchell, Sheriffs Office Legal Counsel, reported over the fifteen months during which 
the crime lab has been operational, the results have been good. Mr. Mitchell stated there was 
initially a backlog of 546 cases that had been pending for more than two years and once it was 
announced there was going to be a switch to a private lab, the state lab began to speed up their 
delivery services. Mr. Mitchell stated 115 cases were able to be adjudicated between the 
announcement and the time the cases were picked up from the state lab. Mr. Mitchell stated so 
essentially 246 lab specimens were initially delivered to the crime lab that worked through that 
backlog is less than 90 days. Mr. Mitchell stated everything was current as of 2016. Mr. 
Mitchell stated things have remained current, particularly with blood alcohol and blood drug 
identification, most of which are returned within one week instead of two years. Mr. Mitchell 
stated of particular importance is that within the last 15 months, 641 drug identification and 
quantification cases have been able to be resolved which impacts the Detention Center. Mr. 
Mitchell stated a cost savings has occurred in that evidence custodians no longer have to travel to 
Wake County to deliver substances for analysis. 

Mr. Mitchell stated a drawback to the lab is cost and to date, the lab cannot be used for DNA 
analysis. Mr. Mitchell stated negotiations and discussions have taken place with the lab about 
the costs involved. Mr. Mitchell stated one of the recommendations of the lab that has not been 
placed in the budget is an additional $1,100 per month to do DNA database; the lab believes this 

4 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
will expedite crime resolution. Mr. Mitchell stated although a specific number has not been 
agreed upon, there has been talk about the lab meeting the budget proposal to include at least 30 
complex cases per year for DNA analysis as part of the increased funding requested of $30,000. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL 
FOR THE BULLARD CIRCLE WATERLINE EXTENSION AND SCHEDULING OF 
A PUBLIC HEARING 

BACKGROUND: 
The Board of Commissioners, at their August 18, 2014 meeting, adopted a Final Assessment 
Resolution for the Bullard Circle Waterline Extension Project. The resolution defined the term 
of the assessment as 15 years at 6% interest. The construction of the waterline extension 
throughout the Bullard Circle area is now complete, Fayetteville Public Works Commission 
(FPWC) has accepted the lines, and FPWC will own and operate the waterline as an extension 
of their existing water system. Letters were mailed to the property owners on April 12, 2016 
informing them that they may now connect to the waterline and of the steps necessary to 
connect to the system through FPWC. The final project costs have been determined and the 
preliminary assessment roll prepared. A copy of the assessment roll is recorded below. 

The next step is for the Board of Commissioners to adopt the preliminary assessment roll and 
set a date for a public hearing. It is suggested that a public hearing be scheduled for June 20, 
2016 at 6:45 pm. Following the public hearing the Board of Commissioners will need to 
confirm the assessments for each parcel. The cost per parcel will be $2,701.22. 

The following is a summary of the costs and the calculated assessment per parcel: 

Engineering & Design 
Construction 
Licensing, Permits & Easements 

Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel 
Autry Grading, Inc. 

FPWC participation in the project per agreement 
County's participation in the project per agreement 

Total Project Cost 
County & FWPC participation 

Balance to be assessed to property owners 

Number of parcels for assessment 61 
Assessment per parcel 

5 

$ 57,175 
$268,559 
$ 3,815 

Total $329,549 

$ 67,899.66 
$ 96,874.84 

Total $164,774.50 

$329,549.00 
-$164,774.50 
$164,774.50 

$164,774.50 

$ 2,701.22 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
As a side note, per the agreement FPWC is responsible for 25% water main construction cost 
but not the lateral cost. The County and the prope1ty owners are responsible for the lateral 
costs. These costs have been considered and are included above. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
The Engineering and Infrastructure Director and County Management recommends that the 
Finance Committee approve the Preliminary Assessment Roll and place this item on the 
agenda of the May 16, 2016 Board of Commissioners meeting to set the public hearing date for 
June 20, 2016 as well as confirming the assessment roll at the conclusion of the pub I ic hearing. 

Aneumen t Per 

Parcel Number Ownt r N• me Owner Addren SltusAddr eu Porcel 

0551·87·9127· TIMOTHY & YEE SIMMONS 594 BULlARD CIA FAYffiEVIUf NC 28311 3CSVANN $T s 2 701 22 

0551-96·2991· lOCAl9S9 UNITED WORKERS ASSOC 280 MCClOSKEY AD FAvmtVIUf. NC 28311 VANN ST $ 2,70l22 

055 1-95·5454· lOCAl959 UNITED WORKERS ASSOC 280 MCClOSKEY RD FAVfTTEVIUf NC 28511 280 MCClOSKEY RO s 2 701.22 

0551·96•5856· PAUl WilliAMS 281DUllARO CIR FAYmEVIUf, NC 28311 VANN ST $ 2,701.22 

D53 1·96· 7856· PAUl & ( YNTt!IA WilliAMS 281 BULlARD CIA ,AvmtVIUf NC 28311 VANN ST s 2 701 22 

D$31·96·9856· PAUl WilliAMS 2818UUARD CIA ,AYmtvl lLE NC 28311 VANN ST s 2701 2l 

0551·97·2290· STEPHEN & CARlEEN JOYNER 484 BULlARD CIA ,AVfTTEVILLE NC 28311 484 BULlARD CIR s 2701 2l 

0531·97·2695· BROADWEll lAND CO PO BOX 53587 FAYffiEVIUf NC 28305 N/A s 2 70122 

0531-97·,01· GREAT SOUTHEASTERN PROP EAnES PO BOX 58575 FAYmEVIUf NC 28505 BUllARD CIA s 2 7D122 

0531-97·3442· BAOAOW(lllANO CO PO BOX 53587 FAYmEVIllE NC 28305 8UllAAO CIA $ 2 70121 

0,1-97·5767· CATHOliC SOCIAl MINISTRI(S 7200 STONEHENGE OR RAlEIGH NC 27613 8UllAAOCIR s 2701 21 

0, 1-97·5 155· PATRICIA STOVER 2B4 VANN ST fAVmEVIUf NC 2B3 II 2B4VANN ST s 2 70122 

05!1·97·5384· JEFf & KATHY STAfFORD 465 BUllARD CIR fAVfTTEVIll(. NC 28311 465 BUllARD CIA s 2 70122 

0531·97·6870· MElODY HANEY 71S OAIMORE OR 'AYffifVIl U NC 28311 IIUllARO CIA s 2 70112 

0531-97 ·6788· TIMOTHY & ~EE SIMMONS 394 IIUl lARO CIA FAYmtvllU, NC 28311 IIUllAROCIA s 2.70122 

0551-97·7113· PATRICIA STOllER 284 VANN Sl fA'ImEVIl lE, NC 28311 VANN ST s l ,70lll 

05SI•97·7S75· lUlAGROVEA 3519 ROSEHill RO fAYmEVIUf NC 28311 N/ A s 2 701 2l 

0551·97·86" · JENNIFER GATES 258 STONECOAl OR FAYmEVIUf NC 28311 258 STONECOAl DR I S 2 701.22 

0531·97·8832· n MOTHY & VEE SIMMONS 394 BUllARD CIA FAYmEVIl lE NC US II 597 BUllARD CIA s l ,7D122 

D"1·97·9364· JAMES & DONNA BRYSON 243STONEC0Al OR FAvmtlflll( NC 28311 l 4S STONECOAl DR $ 2 70U2 

0531·97·9631· GERAlO KINDER DONAlD KINDER & PATRICIA KINDER STOVER 258 STONE COAl OR FAYmtvl l l E, NC 28311 N/A s 2.701 22 

053 1·9B·1814· BROADWEll lAND CO PO BOX 53587 FAYmtviLLE, NC 28305 N A !S 2 701 22 

0,1·98·5073· SABRENA & ClfAALOINf WAll( f A 1D1 NORWOOD ST NEWARK. Nl 07106 408 BULlARD CIR s 2701 2l 

0511·98·7100· TIMOTHY & vEE SIMMONS 394 BULLARD CIA fAYffiEVILLE NC 28311 NA s l 70l.l2 

05JI·98·7J4l· MARY CURRY 1916 W IU.IAMSON AO FAIRMONT NC 28340 6635 RAMSEY ST s 2 701 l2 

0511·98·9005· TIMOTHY & vEE SIMMONS 394 BULlARD CIA fAYmEVtllf NC l8J II 394 BULlARD CIA s l 7Dtl2 

0541.05·699\· PRAMUKH ENTERPRISES U.C ATTN: MEf NA OAVf 350 PINE ST UWNGTON NC 27546 RAMSEYST . $ 2 70122 

0541-o6·1377· KfiTH MIU.JKfN 18 teUUARO CIA FAYETTEVILLE NC 283 t1 181 BULlARD CIA s 2 70122 

0541-o6·1H9· KENNETH & lOVAN I RfAVES 398 N MAINTST M il TOWN NJ 08850 BUllAAOCIR s 2 70122 

054 t .o6· 1750· GWfNOOt..YN ANDERSON liS BULlARD CIA f AYfTlfVIUf NC 28311 115 BULlARD CIA s 270Ul 

054l.OS· 1850· MARGARETE JOHNSON C/0 MARGARETE K MORLEY liS W 2ND AV£. REO SPRINGS NC 28577 125 8UUARO CIA $ l 70112 

0541o06·19St· GARY SHAVER lS7 BULlARD CIA FAYm'EVJLLE, NC 28311 257 BULlARD CIA s 170112 

0541.0S·SOI9· DANNY A'IERITT 155 8UllAAOCIR fAYfTlfVILLE NC 21311 155 BULlARD CIA s 2 701 11 

014t.OS·3l ll7· THOMAS COPPEDGE t73 BULlARD CIA FAYfTTEVIUf NC 18311 173 IIUllAAD CIA s 170112 

054t.Qfl·lS94· KENNETH NfTTlfS JR 200 BULlARD CIA fAVfTTEVJUf NC 183 tl 200 BULlARD CIA s 2 701 22 

0541-()fl·~"l· lf RRY t tOYCf l\18ERVtlLE 6257 CHURCH ST fAYfTTEVIUf NC 21311 18& 8UllAAO CIA s l 70122 

0541 .Qfl·~605· A08fAT & MARY 10 ANDERSON S 11 ARGYll AO fAVfTTEVIUf NC 28303 liD 8UllAAO CIA s 2 7DI.22 

0541 .OS·47lll· TAMMY 8UJINfTTE WOlff 215 RfSOlUTION OR YORKTOWN VAl3692 220 BULlARD CIA s 2 701l2 

0"1·06·414d· M ARK ClATfS 87UCOATSAO LINOfN NC283S6 BUUARO CJJI s 2 70122 

0'41.Qfi·49JII· CIIAUl & NOAA MACDONAlD 24D BULlARD CI A 'AvmfVIllf. NC 28311 240 BULlARD CIR s 2 70ll l 

0~41.07·0641· ClfRAlD KINOfR OONAlO KINDER & PATRICIA KINDfR STOV(II 158 STONECOAl OR FAvmtVlllE NC 28311 N/ A $ 270122 

0141·07·0tl0 · LAURA GUTi fRRU 367 BUllARD CIR FAVmEVIUf NC: 28311 367 8UUARO CIA $ 2 7D1.l2 

0541·0H11l• ttOUA&AUfTAWIU.JAMS l598UllARO CIIUA~mEVIllf NC 28311 259 BULlARD CIR s 2,70122 

0141·07·121111· WIU.IAM ADAMS 4405 ClifTON DR, HOP! M ill.$, NC 28348 271 BUllAAO CIR s l .701ll 

0541·07·1ld7· PAUL & CYNTHIA WilliAMS 2818UUAROCIA FAYmEVIUf. NC28311 281 8UllAAD CIA $ 2.70 122 

0~41.07-1598· CHR ISTOPttER MOOR£ 9803 fRANKLIN AVf LAN HOM, MO 10706 8UUARD CtR s 2.70 1. 22 

0'41.07·l7H· NO~WUT BANK M INNESOTA TRUSlff C/0 JAMES C. BLUE 9803 fRANKLIN AVf. LAN HOM MD 10706 525 8UllAAD CIA s 1.10 1U 
0541.07·21H· DAVID & PATIIICIA MUlliNS 8815 RAMSEY ST UNOf.N NC 28356 645 8UUARO CIA s 2.70 122 
0541.07·40111· DAVID & PATRICIA MUU.INS 8815 RAMSEY Sf UNOf.N, NC 28355 NfA $ 2.701ll 
0541.07·41111· GUNN & HElEN 8RINSO" 260 8UllAAO CIR fAYfTTEVIUf. NC 28311 260 8UllAAD CIR I s 270122 

0541.0NlSll· CONN If C HAYfS 14 mxrtAfTRCf, OAX ISLAND NC 28465 8UllAADClll I s 1.70tl1 
0541.07·4S17· DAVID & MAR If NEWTON 7 10 fMELINE AVE f.\VfTTEVlUf, NC 28303 8UllAAD ( IR s 2,70U2 

0541.07·4449· WIU IAM & MARTHA8£N11ELDTRUSTUS SOB BULlARD CIR fAvmtVlllf, NC 28311 308 8UllAAO CIA s l 701.22 

M41.01·4dll0· IAMfS STEWAATTRUSTEf 316 BULlARD CIA fAVfTTEVIUf, ~JC l8311 3 16 8UllAAD CrA s 2.701 22 

MH.01·4·110· t.fON & Mfi.OOY8AOWN 4560 RusnC ttAVEN FAYfTTEVIUf NC 28311 8UllAAOCIR s 270121 
0141.01·,141· t~JIY I. cllNNtf f NNrS ll' DIAMOND POrNTTR~ fAYfTTEVIllE N( l&lll 215DIAMONOPONT ! s 2 70122 
0541-DNIIIJ• IDAIItO I. ~Mrt Ni!WTON 710 fMELINE AVE ,AvtnfVIllE NC 28303 DIAMOND PO•NT 'llll I$ 270122 
OUi ·OI·~ll· ITIMOTnV & Yff SIMMONS 394 BULlARD CIA 'AYmEVIUf NC 28311 644 8UUARO Clll s 2 70 1 22 
0~41 •01 •1001• cltOMt M ICHAEL OOuclLAS 360 8UllAAO CIA fAVfTTEVIUf IIC 28311 360 8UllARO CIA s 1,701 2 2 

4141.01 ·~1·0· 00AOfi1Y DANIEL !40 BULlARD CIR fAYmEVrUf NC 28311 647 BUllARD CIA s 2,701-22 

0'4i .Jli·.I 097· IOOROTHV DANIEL 340 BULlARD CtR fAYffiEVIllf NC 28311 340 BULlARD CUI s 2 701 22 

6 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
****** 

Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager, reviewed the background information recorded 
above, to include the summary of costs and the calculated assessment per parcel. Commissioner 
Keefe inquired regarding the monthly cost per parcel and whether construction was according to 
urban standards. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Council moved to approve the Preliminary Assessment Roll and to 
place this item on the agenda of the May 16, 2016 Board of Commissioners 
meeting to set the public hearing date for June 20, 2016 and confirm the 
assessment roll at the conclusion of the public hearing. 
Commissioner Edge 
UNANIMOUS (4-0) 

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF USE OF OUTSIDE COUNSEL FOR 
PERSONNEL POLICIES 

BACKGROUND: 
More than 18 months ago the County Finance and IS departments began the process of financial 
software implementation and conversion. While the transition to the new financial software will 
be complete in May, the transition to the payroll I human resources software has just begun. 

In preparation of the payroll I human resources software implementation, a review of personnel 
policies was undertaken within the past year. Certain aspects of the software rely on policy to 
insure that payroll will be processed correctly for all employees. Therefore, it is imperative the 
appropriate policies are in place and in compliance with employment law as well as the local 
ordinance. 

Employment law encompasses a myriad of ever-changing issues including, but not limited to, 
health care reform, same-sex marriage, anti-discrimination practices, as well as the Federal 
Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Engaging outside counsel in the area of employment law will 
facilitate this review and the related software implementation. 

The law firm of Teague Campbell has successfully worked with Cumberland County in the 
specialized area of workers compensation. This relationship has been very positive for the 
County as the firm has steered us through numerous facilitations and mediations while 
minimizing the financial impact of workers compensation claims. It is because of the proven 
track record with Teague Campbell that we once again seek to engage the firm. 

The attached representation agreement represents an extremely conservative 'not to exceed' 
amount of $10,000. This fee is based upon completely rewriting the County's policies, which is 
not anticipated at this time. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Staff recommends engaging the law firm of Teague Campbell to review proposed updates to the 
personnel policies for employment law compliance thus insuring software conversion is both 

7 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
timely and accurate. Staff further recommends a 'not to exceed' amount of $10,000 for the 
engagement. 

****** 

Ms. Cannon stated she would like this item removed from the agenda. Ms. Cannon stated as 
background, in 2012 as the County worked through its classification study and plan, the 
recommendation was made and approved by the Board of Commissioners to remove the 
personnel ordinance from the County Code and make it a stand-alone ordinance. Ms. Cannon 
stated it was also agreed that the stand-alone ordinance needed to be updated which was a project 
that was going to be completed through the county attorney's office. Ms. Cannon stated as a part 
of that, a suggestion was made that the county manager's office create personnel policies to carry 
out the Board's approved ordinance. 

Ms. Cannon stated late on April 29, the county attorney sent county management a draft of the 
personnel ordinance and indicated to her that he would now be in a position, after putting so 
much time into the draft ordinance, to review the personnel policies that would go with and 
enforce the draft ordinance. Ms. Cannon stated she is withdrawing the request to seek outside 
counsel for this review. 

Commissioner Edge asked if this could come back in 60 days. Rick Moorefield, County 
Attorney, stated he felt the Board needed to adopt the ordinance before creating policies. 
Commissioner Adams asked that there be a review of the policies before the ordinance is adopted 
and stated he concurred with Commissioner Edge that the county attorney could have the 
policies for review within 60 days. Commissioner Adams stated the policies do not necessarily 
have to be approved at that time, but at least they would have been reviewed alongside the 
ordinance. 

Ms. Cannon pointed out 60 days takes the matter into July during which there are no monthly 
meetings which would put the matter off until the August committee meeting and the end of 
August for adoption. Ms. Cannon explained the personnel policies will be a part of the next 
software phase with implementation of human resource policies and payroll policies. Ms. 
Cannon asked whether it might be possible to get Board approval of the ordinance at the second 
meeting in June which means the policies would have been reviewed. Mr. Moorefield stated 
there are no policy changes relative to the accruals of time, benefits or pay so the review can 
easily be completed. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to have the personnel ordinance approved at the 
second meeting in June with the personnel policies having been reviewed in 
conjunction with the ordinance by county legal. 
Commissioner Council 
UNANIMOUS (4-0) 

6. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director, stated there has been a delay in reporting because the monthly 
finance reports are manually compiled and staff have experienced time constraints due to their 

8 



Finance Committee Regular Meeting May 5, 2016 DRAFT 
involvement in the financial system conversion and the FY20 17 budget process. Ms. Evans 
asked if an April/Year-to-Date report could be provided at the June Finance Committee meeting. 
Consensus followed. An update was provided on the conversion to the Munis Financials which 
went live on April 29. A brief discussion followed regarding retail sales tax and the State's 
tracking and credit of online sales tax revenues. 

7. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

There were no other matters of business. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:35 a.m. 

9 



VICKI EVANS 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

ROBERT~ NO._~::.;:· ~ • ...__ 
Accounting Supervisor 

4•h Floor, Room No. 4SJ. Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Faycucvillc, Norrh Carolina 28302-!829 
(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

MAY 26, 2016 

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
REALLOCATION OF THE COUNTY'S QUALIFIED ENERGY 
CONSERVATION BOND (QECB) ALLOCATION TO THE STATE OF 
NORTH CAROLINA 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The North Carolina Agricultural Finance Authority has established a Green Community Program 
to promote energy conservation, energy efficiency and environmental conservation on 
agricultural land and in agriculture related industries. This program makes loans to support 
qualified conservation projects across the state. 

Duplin County is working on one such project. NC Southeast Regional Economic Development 
Partnership is requesting the allocation of gualifi.ed energy conservation funds from neighboring 
counties be transferred to the Duplin County project as part of regional supp01i for that project. 

Cumberland County has no eligible projects identified. While there is currently no sunset on the 
funds, any outstanding allocation is at risk if there is a change in administration at the federal 
level. At the project level, Mary Nash Rusher, Bond Counsel, will hold all resolutions until the 
project is funded. If the project is not funded, the collective resolutions will be destroyed. This 
will insure that the funds allocated for Cumberland County will remain earmarked for 
Cumberland County should the Duplin County project not go forward. 



RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

Approve the resolution authorizing reallocation of the County's Qualified Energy Conservation 
Bond Allocation amount of$1,199,996 to the State ofNorth Carolina and request the State to 
transfer such Cumberland QECB allocation to the NC Agricultural Finance Authority to be used 
for one or more qualifying projects located in the NC Southeast Region. 

Celebrating Our Past ... Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER- FALCON- FAYETTEVILLE- GODWIN- HOPE MILLS -LINDEN- SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN- WADE 



Present: 

Absent: 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

Excerpt of Minutes 

of Meeting on 

June 20, 2016 

Chairman ____ presiding, and Commissioners ______ _ 

* * * * * * * * * * 

The following resolution was discussed and its title was read: 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REALLOCATION OF THE 
COUNTY'S QUALIFIED ENERGY CONSERVATION BOND 
ALLOCATION TO THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

WHEREAS, Section 54D of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code") authorizes the issuance of qualified energy conservations bonds ("QECBs") to finance a 
wide range of renewable energy and energy conservation facilities, all as described in the Code 
("Qualified Conservation Purposes"); and 

WHEREAS, under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ("ARRA") the 
total amount of QECBs authorized was increased to $3.2 billion, which was then allocated to 
each state based on population; and 

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina (the "State") received $95,677,000 in QECB 
allocation, which was then reallocated by the North Carolina Tax Reform Allocation Committee 
("TRAC") in accordance with Section 54D of the Code and IRS Notice 2009-29 to "large local 
governments" (i.e. cities and counties with more than 100,000 in population); and 

WHEREAS, Cumberland County (the "County") qualifies as a "large local 
government," 

and as part of the reallocation process, the County received from TRAC 
$1,199,996 allocation (the "Cumberland QECB Allocation"); an in QECB 

WHEREAS, the County does not anticipate using its QECB allocation for a Qualified 
Conservation Purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the County understands that the North Carolina Agricultural Finance 
Authority (the "Authority") has established a Green Community Program to promote energy 
conservation, energy efficiency and environmental conservation on agricultural land and in 



agriculture related industries, which makes loans to finance Qualified Conservation Purposes 
across the State; and 

WHEREAS, the County has been requested to reallocate the Cumberland QECB 
allocation to the State so that the State may in turn transfer the Cumberland QECB Allocation to 
the Authority for the Authority to use in its Green Community Program to provide a portion of 
the financing for energy conservation and efficiency projects, including renewable energy 
projects, which qualify for funding through the Green Community Program; and 

WHEREAS, the County is willing to consider such request, but only if the projects 
financed by the Authority are located within the sixteen ( 16) county region comprising the North 
Carolina Southeast Regional Economic Development Patinership (the "Region") (the 
"Qualifying Projects" and individually a "Qualifying Project"); and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Cumberland County Board of 
Commissioners that the County hereby reallocates the Cumberland QECB Allocation to the 
State, and requests the State to transfer such Cumberland QECB Allocation to the Authority to 
be used in its Green Community Program to finance one or more Qualifying Projects located in 
the Region, or otherwise be used for projects in the Region. The officers of the County are 
hereby authorized and directed to take such action and file such reports and notices as may be 
required to carry out this resolution. 

Commissioner moved the passage of the foregoing resolution, 
Commissioner seconded the motion, and the resolution was passed by the following ----
vote: 

Ayes: 

Nays: 

Not Voting: 

* * * * * * * * * * 

I, [NAME OF CLERK], Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for Cumberland 
County, Notih Carolina, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy 
of so much of the proceedings of the Board of Commissioners for the County at a regular meeting 
duly called and held June 20, 2016, as it relates in any way to the resolution hereinabove set 
forth and that 
said proceedings are recorded in Minute Book __ of the minutes of said County. Pursuant to 
G.S. § 143-318.12, a current copy of a schedule of regular meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners for said County is on file in my office. 

WITNESS my hand and the common seal of said County, this _ day of [DATE]. 

53251.000012 EMF_US 55734653v2 

(SEAL) 



2 

Clerk to the Board 
of Commissioners 
[NAME] County, 
North Carolina 



CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

N O R TH C AR O LTNA 

ITEM NO. ,..$. A . 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
E ngineering Division · Facilities Management Division · Landscaping & Grounds Division · Public Utilities Division 

TO: 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

DATE: 

SUB.JECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s ): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE JUNE 2, 2016 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

MAY 24,2016 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE RATE 
STRUCTURE FOR SOUTHPOINT IN THE GRAY'S 
CREEK WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

AMY HALL, ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAM OFFICER 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 MINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

In recent months the Public Utilities Division has had an increase in the amount of utility 
accounts that are past due. The Public Utilities Division mails out several letters to 
customers and then eventually we take the customer to Small Claims Court, in an attempt 
to get the customer to pay their bill. This process is lengthy and costly and the Public 
Utilities Division does not recoup any fees. We are requesting to have a processing fee 
and administrative filing fee added to the amount owed by the customer to help recoup 
the cost, as well as, stop the same customers from continuing to be late without any 
consequences. The processing fee would cover the preparing, printing and mailing of the 
collections letters and the administrative filing fee would cover the preparation of the 
Small Claims documents. 

The Public Utilities Division is also requesting to add a $25.00 disconnect fee to the rate 
structure for Southpoint, to cover the cost of disconnecting customers from the water 
system who have not paid their bill for usage. 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 2 14 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 

facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 10) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayettevi lie, NC 2830 I 
(91 0) 678- 7560 (9 1 0) 678· 7636 



The current rate structure for Southpoint includes a construction phase tap fee rate and a 
future services tap fee rate that needs to be removed from the rate structure to avoid 
confusion from customers that want to connect to the system and have not paid a tap fee. 
The rate structure does have the cost for extending a water lateral and main extension. 

South point Rate Changes: 
Add Processing Fee per Collection of $30.00 
Add· Administrative F iling Fee per Collection of $100.00 
Add Disconnect Fee of$25.00 
Remove Construction Phase Tap Fee Rate 
Remove Future Services Tap Fee Rate 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Engineering and Infrastructure Director and County Management recommend that 
the Finance Committee approve the rate structure for Southpoint and to place the item on 
the agenda of the June 20, 2016 Gray's Creek Water and Sewer District meeting for 
approval. 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 2 14 

Fayetteville, NC 28301 
(9 1 0) 678-7636 

Faci lities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayettevi lle, NC 2830 I 
(9 1 0) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 1 0) 678- 7560 



Southpoint Water Rate Schedule 

AVAILABILITY FEE 

Availability Fee- Non-connected customers $12.00 
(As referenced in the Cumberland County Water & Sewer Ordinance) 

WATER RATE SCHEDULE 

RESIDENTIAL RATE 
First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 4,000 Gallons 
Next 2,000 Gallons 
Next 2,000 Gallons 
Next 40,000 Gallons 
Next 50,000 Gallons 
All Over 100,000 Gallons 

COMMERCIAL RATE 
User Fee: 
First 50,000 Gallons: 
Next 50,000 Gallons: 
Next 900,000 Gallons: 
All Over 1,000,000 Gallons 

Late Penalty 

Processing Fee per Collection Action 

OTHER FEES 

Administrative Filing Fee per Collection Action 

Activation/Transfer Fee 
(One-time fee for creating new account or 
Transferring service to another location) 

Reconnect Fee- Business hours 
(Administrative charge to re-establish service after 
discontinuance for non-payment) 

Disconnect Fee 
(Administrative charge to discontinue service for 
non-payment) 

After-Hours Reconnect Fee 
(Available until 9:00 pm) 

Special Meter Reading 
(Performed at request of customer; 
no charge if initial reading was over-read) 

Meter Verification Fee 

Southpoint Water Rate Schedule- Proposed 6-20-16 

MONTHLY CHARGE 
$22.00 Minimum 
$11.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$12.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$13.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$14.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$15.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$16.00 per 1,000 Gallons 

MONTHLY CHARGE 
$33.50 
$13.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$14.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$15.00 per 1,000 Gallons 
$16.00 per 1,000 Gallons 

$10.00 

$30.00 

$100.00 

$20.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$75.00 

$10.00 

$50.00 

Page 1 of2 



Southpoint Water Rate Schedule 
(Meter removed and taken to testing facility; 
performed at written request of customer; 
no charge if meter over-registers by more than 5%) 

Flow Test 

*Returned Check Fee 

$50.00 

$25.00 
+ Amount of check- CASH, MONEY ORDER OR 
CERTIFIED CHECK ONLY 

TAP FEE SCHEDULE 

TAP-ON FEES (To Include Irrigation) 

(1) Construction-Phase Rate: 

The tap-on fee during the construction of the water distribution system will be as follows: 
Meter Size Established Fee 
% inch $50.00 
1 inch $100.00 
Larger than 1" Standard Rate 

(2) Future Services: 

Customers not wishing an immediate connection to the water system, but who wish to 
take advantage of the discounted tap-on fees available during the construction phase may 
sign up for a "future service" tap at the following rates: 

Meter Size Established Fee 
3/4 inch $150.00 
1 inch $250.00 
Larger than 1 " Standard Rate 

Future Service rates apply only during the construction phase of the distribution system. 
With a "Future Service" tap, a meter is not installed until requested by the customer. 

(3) Water Laterals 

An estimate shall be given to the applicant prior to installation and shall be paid by the 
applicant prior to any installation of laterals to be connected to the water system. All 
charges include labor, equipment and materials required for the installation of the 
specified pipe size or sizes. 

( 4) Main Extension Charges: 

An estimate shall be given to the applicant prior to installation and shall be paid by the applicant 
prior to extending the main in the water district. All charges include labor, equipment and 
materials required for the installation of the specified pipe size or sizes. 

Page 2 of2 
Southpoint Water Rate Schedule- Proposed 6-20-16 



ITEM NO. ~ I B. 
L 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY* 

NO RTH CA R O LI NA 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
Engineering Division · Facilities Management Division · Landscaping & Grounds Division · Public Utilities Division 

TO: 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE JUNE 2, 2016 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & 1 DIRECTOR 

MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSIST ANT COUNTY MANAGER 

MAY24, 2016 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THERA TE 
STRUCTURE FOR NORCRESS WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 

AMY HALL, ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAM OFFICER 

Prcsenter(s): JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 MINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

In recent months the Public Utilities Division has had an increase in the amount of utility 
accounts that are past due. The Public Utilities Division mails out several letters to 
customers and then eventually takes the customer to Small Claims Court, in an attempt to 
get the customer to pay their bill. This process is lengthy and costly and the Public 
Utilities Division does not recoup any fees. 

We are requesting to have a processing fee and administrative fi ling fee added to the 
amount owed by the customer to help recoup the cost, as well as, stop the same customers 
from continuing to be late without any consequences. Currently the customers do not pay 
any additional fees to NORCRESS for being delinquent. The processing fee would cover 
the preparing, printing and mailing of the collections letters and the administrative filing 
fee would cover the preparation of the Small Claims documents. 

The Public Utilities Division is also requesting to change the fee for the installation of an 
elder valve to actual cost of installation plus ten percent (1 0%) instead of the current 
$1,000.00 that is stated in the rate structure for NORCRESS. The current rate does not 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 214 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(910) 678-7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(91 0) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 J 
(9 1 0) 678- 7560 



cover any unforeseen issues that may occur during installation of the valve. PWC instal ls 
the elder valves at the County's request and then in turn invoices the County for the cost 
of installation. The cost of installation varies dependent on the depth of the sewer line, 
soil conditions, location of the elder valve, etc. Once the elder valve is installed and the 
customer brings their account up to date and service is restored, there remains a 
possibility of the customer becoming delinquent in the future. If that occurs, the customer 
will be disconnected from the system. Therefore, the Public Utilities Division is 
requesting to add a $25.00 disconnect fee to the rate structure for NORCRESS to recover 
costs associated with this disconnection. 

The current rate structure for NORCRESS does not have a commercial sanitary sewer 
rate for zero usage for commercial properties. Currently the rate structure is based off of 
the usage for the debt service and lift station maintenance fee. The Public Utilities 
Division is requesting to add a Zero Usage Debt Charge of $9.65 and a Zero Usage Lift 
Station Maintenance Fee of $2.00. This rate is the same amount that is charged to a 
residential customer that pays for debt service. 

NORCRESS Rate Changes: 
Add Processing Fee per Collection of $30.00 
Add Administrative Filing Fee per Collection of$100.00 
Change Elder Valve installation cost from $1000.00 to Actual Cost plus 10% 
Add Disconnect Fee of$25.00 
Add Zero Usage Debt Charge Fee of$9.65 
Add Zero Usage Lift Station Maintenance Fee of $2.00 

The NORCRESS Advisory Board approved the above mentioned rate changes at their 
meeting held on March 29, 2016. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Engineering and Infrastructure Director, the NORCRESS Advisory Board and 
County Management recommend that the Finance Committee approve the rate structure 
for NORCRESS and place the item on the agenda of the June 20, 2016 NORCRESS 
Water and Sewer District meeting for approval. 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gi llespie Street, Sui te 214 

Fayetteville, NC 28301 
(91 0) 678-7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(91 0) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(910) 678-7560 



NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule 

MONTHLY RATE 

The monthly rate shall be the sum of the Usage Charge, Debt Charge and the Basic Facilities 
Charges. 

RESIDENTIAL SANITARY SEWER RATE SCHEDULE 

Usage Charge $6.50 per MGAL 
(Usage Charges per 1,000 gallons= 1 MGAL) 

Debt Charge $9.65 per customer 

Basic Facilities Charges: 

Meter Size: NORCRESS Local Town Fee Lift Station 
Maintenance Fee 

5/8" $1.58 $1.75 $2.00 
%" $1.58 $1.75 $2.00 
1" $2.26 $1.75 $2.00 

1 Yz" $3.20 $1.75 $2.00 
2" $5.78 $1.75 $2.00 
3" $9.89 $1.98 $2.00 
4" $15.59 $2.83 $2.00 
6" $29.70 $4.95 $2.00 
8" $46.70 $7.50 $2.00 

COMMERCIAL SANITARY SEWER RATE SCHEDULE 

Usage Charge 

Debt Charge 

Basic Facilities Charges: 

Meter Size: 

%" 
1" 

1 Yz" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

NORCRESS 

$1.58 
$2.26 
$3.20 
$5.78 
$9.89 

$15.59 
$29.70 
$46.70 

Local Town Fee 

$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.98 
$2.83 
$4.95 
$7.50 

NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule- Proposed 6-20-16 

$7.00 per MGAL 

$1.00 per MGAL 

Lift Station 
Maintenance Fee 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 
$1.00 per MGAL 

Page 1 of3 



NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule 

ZERO USAGE COMMERCIAL SANITARY SEWER RATE SCHEDULE 

Debt Charge 

Basic Facilities Charges: 

Meter Size: 

%" 
1" 

1 'li" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

NORCRESS 

$1.58 
$2.26 
$3.20 
$5.78 
$9.89 
$15.59 
$29.70 
$46.70 

Local Town Fee 

$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.75 
$1.98 
$2.83 
$4.95 
$7.50 

FLAT RATE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 

$9.65 per customer 

Lift Station 
Maintenance Fee 

$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 
$2.00 

The monthly flat rate shall be the sum of the Flat Monthly Charge, Debt Charge and the Basic 
Facilities Charges. 

Flat Monthly Charge 

OTHER FEES 
Deposit 

Late Penalty 

Disconnect Fee 
(Administrative charge to discontinue service for non-payment) 

Reconnect Fee- Business hours 
(Administrative charge to re-establish service after discontinuance for non-payment) 

After-Hours Reconnect Fee 
(Available until9:00 pm) 

*Returned Check Fee 

$31.42 

$100.00 

$10.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$75.00 

$25.00 
(Amount of check plus return fee- CASH, MONEY ORDER OR CERTIFIED CHECK ONLY) 

Court Costs 

Elder Valve 

Processing Fee per Collection Action 

Administrative Filing Fee per Collection Action 

NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule- Proposed 6-20-16 

Actual 

Actual plus 10% 

$30.00 

$100.00 

Page 2 of3 



NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule 

CONNECTION FEES AND CHARGES 

1. Standard Tap Fee: 
The Standard Tap Fee will be based on the customer's water meter size and will provide 
NORCRESS Water and Sewer District with funds for long-term system replacement and 
upgrade. 

2. Sewer Laterals: 

Size of Water Meter 
5/8" 
1" 
1-112" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

Standard Tap Fee 
$670.00 

$1,670.00 
$3,350.00 
$5,360.00 

$11,720.00 
$20,100.00 
$41,880.00 
$60,310.00 

An estimate shall be given to the applicant prior to installation and shall be paid by the 
applicant prior to any installation of laterals to be connected to the sewer system. All 
charges include labor, equipment and materials required for the installation of the 
specified pipe size or sizes. 

3. Main Extension Charges: 
An estimate shall be given to the applicant prior to installation and shall be paid by the 
applicant prior to extending the main in the sewer district. All charges include labor, 
equipment and materials required for the installation of the specified pipe size or sizes. 

4. Debt Charge: 
A Debt Charge equaling the sum of the Availability Charges that would have been paid 
had the customer connected when the main was first available. 

Page 3 of3 
NORCRESS Sanitary Sewer Rate Schedule- Proposed 6-20-16 



CUMBERLAND 
* COUNTY 
NORT H CA R OL I N A 

ITEM NO. ---.~:f-:...,. __ 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
Engineering Division · Facilities Management Division · Landscaping & Grounds Division · Public Utilities Division 

TO: 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE JUNE 2, 2016 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

MAY23,2016 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
NORCRESS AND THE TOWNS OF FALCON, GODWIN 
AND WADE 

AMY HALL, ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAM OFFICER 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: lOMINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

In recent months the Public Utilities Division has taken several NORCRESS customers to 
Small Claims cowt to seek judgment for nonpayment of their account. There .is a fee for 
taking the customer to court that the Magistrate can state the customer will need to 
reimburse to the County as part of the customer' s judgment. The NORCRESS customers 
are making payments on their judgments to the individual Towns that they receive the 
sewer bill from and the Towns have not been collecting the court costs to reimburse the 
County. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Towns and 
NORCRESS will clarify the procedure for collecting the fees and submitting them to 
NORCRESS for reimbursement. 

The NORCRESS Advisory Board approved the above mentioned Memorandum of 
Understanding at their meeting held on March 29, 2016. 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 214 

Fayetteville, NC 28301 
(9 10) 678-7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(91 0) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 1 0) 678- 7560 



RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Engineering and Infrastructure Director, the NORCRESS Advisory Board and 
County Management recommend that the Finance Committee approve the Memo of 
Understanding between NORCRESS and the Towns of Falcon, Godwin and Wade and 
place it on the agenda of the June 20, 2016 NORCRESS Water and Sewer District 
meeting for approval. 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 214 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 1 0) 678-7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 1 
(9 1 0) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 10) 678-7560 



Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

Town of Falcon, Town of Godwin, Town of Wade 

and 

NORCRESS Governed by County of Cumberland 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between the 
Town of Falcon, Town of Godwin, Town of Wade (hereinafter referred to as Towns) and 
NORCRESS Governed by County of Cumberland (hereinafter referred to as NORCRESS) to bill 
the delinquent sewer accounts according to the rates established by the governing board. 

Background 
The Towns have agreed to bill the sanitary sewer customers for the availability/debt service fee 
and the sewer usage to the customers in and around their towns for the NORCRESS system, 
since the sewer system started accepting connections in late 2005. 

Purpose 
This MOU will serve as the framework for cooperation between the Towns and NORCRESS to 
prevent delinquent accounts from further escalating and the possibility of rate increases system 
wide to cover losses. 

The above goals will be accomplished by undertaking the following activities: 

NORCRESS will continue to do the collection letters, Small Claims Actions and NC Debt Set
off. 

Towns will add the processing fees, administrative filing fees, disconnect, reconnect and court 
costs to the accounts and collect the fees on behalf ofNORCRESS. Towns will keep five percent 
( 5%) of the processing and administrative filing fees to help off-set their time and cost for 
collecting such fees. 

Duration 
This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officials from the 
Towns or NORCRESS. This MOU shall become effective upon signature by the authorized 



officials from the Towns or NORCRESS and will remain in effect until modified or terminated 
by any one of the partners by mutual consent. 

Contact Information 
Town of Falcon 
Clifton Turpin, Jr 
Mayor 
P.O. Box 112 
Falcon, NC 28342 
910-980-1355 

Town of Godwin 
Willie Burnette 
Mayor 
P.O. Box 10 
Godwin, NC 28344 
910-980-1000 

NORCRESS Governed by County of Cumberland 
Marshall Faircloth 
Chairman 
P.O. Box 1829 
Fayetteville, NC 28302 
910-678-7771 

Date: -------------------- --------
Clifton Turpin, Jr 
Mayor, Town of Falcon 

Date: 
--------------------~ --------

Willie Burnette 
Mayor, Town of Godwin 

Date: --------------------- --------

Joseph Dixon 
Mayor, Town of Wade 

Date: -------------------- --------
Marshall Faircloth 
Chairman 
NORCRESS Governed by County of Cumberland 

TownofWade 
Joseph Dixon 
Mayor 
P.O. Box 127 
Wade, NC 28395 
910-485-3502 



VICKl EVANS 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

ROBERT T!N&M NO. ,5. A. 
Accounting Supervisor 

4'" Floor, Room No. 45 I, Courthouse • PO Box I 829 • Fayetteville, No11:h Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Prcsenter(s): 

MEMOFORTHEAGENDAOFTHE 
JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR ~o/ 
MAY 25, 2016 

CONSIDERATION TO CONTINUE RELATIONSHIP WITH BOND 
COUNSEL, HUNTON & WILLIAMS, ON OVERBILLS PARK 
WATER & SEWER DISTRICT PROJECT 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

In August 2014, Hunton & Williams began serving as bond counsel to the County for the 
Overhills Park Water & Sewer District for its upcoming issue of revenue bonds. Although the 
County plans to pursue a request for proposal (RFP) for bond counsel services, RFP selection is 
not scheduled to occur before Local Government Commission (LGC) approval of the project 
financing. This approval is expected to occm on August 2, 2016. 

Therefore, the continuation with Hunton & Williams serving as bond counsel on this project is 
requested. In addition, staff with Hunton & Williams is familiar with this project and outside 
bond counsel representation has been strongly advised by the state office of Rural Development, 
United States Department of Agriculture. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

Approve to continue the relationship with Hunton & Williams to represent Cumberland County 
on the Overbills Park water and sewer district project as bond counsel. 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

JAMES E . LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

N ORTH C A R O LI NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

ITEM NO. S. B. 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

1\ ssisf:lnt County Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER w.v 
MAY 25,2016 

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR BOND 
COUNSEL 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant Cotmty Manager 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 10 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

Cumberland County has had a very successful multi-year relationship with Hunton 
Williams as County bond counsel. Specifically, this relationship has involved firm 
partners Mary Nash Rusher and William McBride, with Mrs. Rusher as our primary 
counsel. Both Mrs. Rusher and Mr. McBride are highly respected, highly qualified bond 
counsel. Recently, Mrs. Rusher and her paralegal joined another law fitm. With this 
event, it seems an appropriate time to review and /or reaffirm the County's relationship 
with bond counsel. 

The bond counsel is an essential member of the County's debt financing team. The bond 
counsel assures the County and investors that legal and tax requirements relevant to the 
issue are met. A reputable firm providing a reliable legal opinion, as well as the ability to 
assist the County in completing transactions in a timely manner, is essential to a 
successful debt program. 

Therefore, we would like to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) to secure proposals from 
qualified bond counsel. The RFP responses will be reviewed by the County Manager, the 
County Attorney, the Finance Director and the Assistant County Manager. The top 
qualified counsel will then be interviewed with a recommendation for bond counsel 
coming to the August 4 Finance Committee. 

51h Floor- Suite 512 • P .O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend that County management issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) to secure 
proposals from qualified bond counsel and bring forth a recommendation for bond 
counsel to the August 4, 2016 Finance Committee. 

5111 Floor- Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Cawlina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



Introduction 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, NORTH CAROLINA 

Request for Proposals- Bond Counsel Services 

The County of Cumberland (County) is requesting proposals from law firms with experience in 
public finance to serve as County Bond Counsel. The County will only consider proposals from 
experienced counsel with demonstrat ed expertise in those areas of law pertinent to the work 
being performed. 

Proposal Submission Requirements 

Proposa ls should be delivered electronically on July 13, 2016 by 3:00pm EST. After submitting 
the electronic proposa l, you must confirm with Carol St. Louis via email or t elephone that it has 
been received. In addition, four (4) hard copies should be delivered by 3:00pm EST on July 13, 
2016 to the attention of Vicki Evans, Finance Director at the location shown below. 

Mail - Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
County of Cumberland Finance Department 
PO Box 1829 
Fayetteville, NC 28302-1829 

Email - cstlouis@cumberland.nc.us 

Physical Delivery- Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Calendar 

RFP mailed 

County of Cumberland Finance Department 
117 Dick Street, Room 451 
Fayetteville, NC 28302 

June 21, 2016 
Deadline for receipt of proposa ls 
Interview top 3 proposa ls 
Notification of award 

July 13, 2016@ 3:00pm EST 
July 25, 2016- July 27, 2016 
August 9, 2016 

Scope of Services 

Bond Counsel will be directly responsible to the issuer for all of, but not limited to, the 
following tasks: 

Page 1 of 5 



1. Provide an objective legal opinion to the County with respect to the authorization and 
issuance of debt obligations and whether interest paid is tax-exempt under federal 

and/or state laws and regulations; 

2. Attend, upon request, any meeting of the Board of County Commissioners or staff; 

3. Work with all parties to develop the details of a financing structure that meets the 
County's needs; 

4. Prepare all authorizing documents and any other document needed in connection with 

the authorization and issuance of bonds and other debt, including but not limited to 
referenda documents, closing documents, the official statement, the financing calendar, 
public notices and advertisements, and transcripts; 

5. Answer inquiries from the Local Government Commission, trustees, underwriters, 

financial advisors, trustees, paying agents, and others in conjunction with the sale; 

6. Analyze and resolve all tax issues associated with financing plans; 

7. Review use of proceeds to ensure compliance with applicable state and/or federal laws 
and regulations; 

8. Review all documents and materials necessary to comply with all applicable continuing 
disclosure requirements; 

9. Offer continuing legal advice, as needed, on issues related to the sale of bonds and 

other debt, any issues that arise post-sale, the trustee administration of obligations, and 
in particular any actions necessary to ensure that interest will continue to be tax
exempt; 

10. Provide advice and any legal opinions as required by staff and the County Attorney. 

Requested Information 

1. Cover letter- Proposals should include a cover letter that indicates the following: 

Page 2 of 5 

a. The proposer and key professionals do not have and do not anticipate a 
potential conflict of interest with the County; 

b. The proposer and key professionals are licensed to practice law in North Carolina 
and are members in good standing with the North Carolina State Bar. 

c. The proposer agrees that during the term of the contract, its professionals will 
not represent anyone in a matter, proceeding, or lawsuit against the County of 



Cumberland or any of its agencies or instrumentalities, unless by waiver 
approved by the Board of Commissioners or any county official to whom the 
Board delegates this authority. After termination or completion of this contract, 
proposer agrees that its professionals will not represent anyone in a matter, 
proceeding or lawsuit related to this contract; 

d. The proposer agrees to travel to Fayetteville at their own expense to meet with 
County personnel to discuss their proposal in greater detail no later than July 26, 
2016 if so requested by the County. 

2. Qualification and Availability of Key Personnel - Describe the general capabilities of 
your firm and partners and others who will be participating in these transactions. 
Provide resumes of key partners and other attorneys who will be assigned to work on 
the County's bond issue. Identify the attorney who will primarily perform the County's 
bond work and the location of the office from which this attorney usually works. 
Describe your firm's ability to ensure that a qualified bond attorney is always available 
to meet the County's needs, including times when the primary attorney is unavailable. 

3. North Carolina Local Government Finance Experience- List North Carolina local 
government referenda, general obligation fixed rate bonds, general obligation variable 
rate bonds, certificates of participation, installment contracts, public private 
partnerships, and revenue bonds in which your firm has participated from 2010 to 
present. Include the name of the client, contact person and phone number, role your 
firm played in issue, and the amount of the issue. 

4. Government Finance Tax Experience- Describe your firm's tax law capability and 
experience in connection with the issuance of local government debt. 

5. Price Proposal 

Page 3 of 5 

a. Explain your method of determining fees, including charges for travel and out of 
pocket expenses. Also explain your approach to billing miscellaneous calls from 
the County for which you would spend minimal time. 

b. Indicate the fee your firm would expect to charge for work associated with the 
following sample financings. Include basis for computing the fee (e.g. size and 
type of issue, hourly rates, 'blended' hourly rates, etc.), maximum fee, and other 
additional charges, including out of pocket expenses. NOTE that these are 
sample financings and are not necessarily financings the County will undertake. 

i. $50 million fixed rate general obligation bonds. 

ii. $70 million revenue bonds for wastewater treatment plant. 



iii. $50 million certificates of participation for school construction. 

iv. $10 million draw down variable rate installment financing contract. 

v. $100 million fixed rate general obligation bonds. 

vi. $100 million limited obligation bonds for library and school facility 
construction. 

6. Insurance -Identify your insurance company and describe the malpractice, and errors 
and omissions insurance coverage carried by your firm for work of this nature. 

7. List any lawsuits filed in the last four years in which your firm represented a plaintiff in 
which a North Carolina local government, agency or official was a defendant. Specify 

nature of relief requested. 

8. List any claims or lawsuits against your firm by a client that was a North Carolina local 

government, agency or official. Specify nature of the claim or lawsuit. 

9. The proposal should demonstrate the firm's capacity to successfully apply and commit 
itself to the County's financings. Specifically, describe the firm's organizational structure, 

staffing and plan for coordination of activities. 

Terms and Conditions 

1. The County contemplates this to be a multi-year engagement. The County reserves the 
right to terminate the engagement at any time. 

2. The selection of the bond counsel will be made solely at the discretion of the County of 
Cumberland Board of County Commissioners. Evaluation criteria will include, but is not 

limited to, professional experience and ability, general reputation, ability to perform the 

required services, quality of presentation and cost to the County. 

3. The County reserves the right to negotiate separate contracts with multiple responding 
firms with respect to different types of bonds or issuances, if such separate contracts 

are deemed to be in the best interest of the County. 

4. The County reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, the right, in its sole 
discretion, to accept the proposal(s) it considers most closely aligned with its interests 
and the right to waive minor irregularities in the procedures. 

5. The County reserves the right to request clarification of information submitted and to 

request additional information from one or more respondents. 

Page 4 of 5 



6. A hold harmless agreement should be contained in the contract as follows: The Provider 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the County of Cumberland from all loss, 
liability, damages, claims or expense (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising from 
the work described herein caused in whole or in part by negligent act or omission of the 
Provider or his/her subcontractors, agents and employees, or anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable, except to the extent same are caused by the active negligence, 
sole negligence, or willful misconduct of the County of Cumberland. It it's the intent of 
this condition to require the Provider to indemnify the County of Cumberland to the 
extent permitted under North Carolina law. 

Page 5 of 5 



ITEM NO. ~ • 
VlCKJEVANS 
Finance Director 

ROBERT TUCKER 
Accounting Supervisor 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4'" Floor, Room No. 45 I, CourLhousc • PO Box I 829 • F~yeLtevillc, North C~rolina 28302-J 829 

(910) 678-7753 • Fax (9 fO) 323-6!20 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUB.JECT: 

Presenter(s): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE . f\~ ) 
VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR "'1v 
MAY 24,2016 
CONSIDERATION OF POLICY TO AUTHORIZE THE WRITE-OFF OF 
INTERNAL AUDIT DISCREPANCIES 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND: 

With the addition of another internal audit staff, reviews have been and will periodically be 
conducted to determine the balance of cash-on-hand compared to book balances throughout the 
County. The objective is to determine whether procedures and records are proper and adequate and 
to evaluate whether adequate and effective control processes exist. If/when discrepancies are noted 
during the reviews, fo llow-up will need to occur to adjust account balances to actual. 

1.0 PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to establish authority to adjust discrepancies in account 
balances up to the designated amount as a result of internal audit reviews. 

2.0 SCOPE 

This policy shall apply to account balances for which an audit and/or reconciliation was 
completed by intemal audit staff which results in a discrepancy that cannot be tied back 
to a pruticular staff having made the error and after all efforts to correct have been 
exhausted. 



3.0 STATEMENT OF THE POLICY 

Adjusting financial system account balances as a result of internal audit reviews shall 
occur after all efforts to cotTect have been exhausted by the following individuals within 
the noted limits: 

• Finance Director- $1,000 or less per account 
• Board of County Commissioners -amounts greater than $1,000 per account 

4.0 IMPLEMENTATION 

Implementation of this policy shall be the responsibility of the Finance Officer. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

Consider the request to adopt the policy to authorize write-off of discrepancies upon internal audit 
revtew. 

Celebrating Our Past. . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER- FALCON- FAYETTEVILLE- GODWIN- HOPE MILLS- LINDEN- SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN
WADE 



AMY H. CANNON 
Connty Manag~:r 

ITEMNO. ']. A. , 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Assistant County Manager 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manage•· 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORTH C AROLINA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MELISSA C. CARD~ ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

MAY 25, 2016 

UPDATE ON 1-IEALTH INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

In advance of significant health insurance plan changes which are effective July 1, 2016, 
we continue to monitor health insurance claims activity. As of April, claims currently 
average $1,747,110 per month. This is definitely lower than the claims level at the 
beginning of the fiscal year when claims were in excess $2.2million. 

The number of claims has started to increase, as expected, with the impending health 
insurance plan changes. This seems to be primarily due to a push to obtain specialist 
visits prior to July l when this type of doctor visit will become part of the deductible. 

The Weight Watchers at Work program wi ll officially kick offthe week of June 6 with 
approximately 140 participants. With weight being a key factor in the health issues 
driving claims, this program is another step in the right direction for a healthy lifestyle. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action required, for information only. 

511• Floor - Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Catolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



VlCKl EVANS 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

ITEM NO . . ~r.-· f3. 
ROBERT TUCKER 
Accounting Supervisor 

4 '" Floor, Room N o. 451, Courthouse • PO Box T829 • Fayetteville, North C~rolina 28302- T829 
(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
.JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR U~ 
MAY 24,2016 
CONSIDERATION OF HEALTH INSURANCE INCURRED BUT NOT 
REPORTED BUDGET REVISION 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

By June 30 of each fiscal year the County must estimate the tlollar amount of claims for 
services tit at It ave been rendered but not yet billed to BCBS for the fiscal year, known as 
IBNR~incurred but not reported. The estimate ofiBNR is based on 2015-2016 paid medical 
and pha:rmacy claims less stop Joss reimbursements and consideration of overall claims increase 
of 13%. This fiscal year, the expenditure budget is not enough to cover the actual claims paid 
and the IBNR, which is recorded in our books tlu·ough a journal entry. The projected IBNR 
amount totals $2,430,000 for which a budget revision is required. 

A budget revision has been prepared to request the movement of general funds totaling 
$2,430,000 into the health insurance fund to cover the projected shortfall at year-end. It is 
anticipated the total will be put back into the general fund (by reversing the journal entry) during 
the second quatter ofFY17. At that time a budget revision will be prepared. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

Consensus to move forward to the next scheduled meeting of the Board of County 
Commissioners and approve the budget revjsion to move funds from the general fund to the 
health jnsurance fund. 



VICKI EVANS 
Finance Director 

l'T'RM NO. $~· ' "!!!! 
ROBERTTOC!<ER 
Accounting Supervisor 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4'" Floor, Room No. 451 , Courthouse • PO Box 1 829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(9 JO) 678-7753 • Fax (9 IO) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE JUNE 2, 2016 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE l\N) 
VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR \)\..., 
MAY 24,2016 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT- APRIL YTD FY16 

Presenter(s): Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as of April30, 2016. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o Ad Valorem tax collections are continuing to appear strong. 
o Sales and other taxes are just slightly above collections at this time last fiscal year 
o Sales & service revenues continue to lag but are anticipated to be at budget by 

year-end 
• Health: Medicaid cost settlement funds have not been allocated. Offset is 

under restricted intergovernmental. 
• Sheriff: A change in the method of billing is causing the difference when 

compared with FY15 revenues 

• Expenditmes 
o General Fund expenditures remain in line with budget and previous year patterns. 

• Crown center expense summary/prepared food and beverage and motel tax 
o Total year-to-date event income over operating expenses is trending very close to 

last fiscal year 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 



GENERAL FUND 

Real, Personal, Public - Curren! 
Mot()( Velicles - Curren! 
Mot()( Vehicle - Tax & Tag 
Prior Years & Other 

ABC St()(e Profil 
Fay Sales Tax Equa!izalion-Original 
Fay Sales Tax Equatizalion 
Wade Sales Tax Equalization 
Eastover Sales Tax Equallzation 
Stedman Sales Tax Equalization 
Spring lake Sales Tax Equalization 
Godwin Sales Tax Equafa:ation 
other 

Health 
Menial Heallh Consolidation 
Social Services 
library 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other 

Health Oepartmenl 
Libralv Fees 
Sheriff Fees 
Social Services Fees 
Other 

Interest Income 
CFVMC 
Other 

Sale of land & Buildings 
Gain/loss 

Tolal 

Total 

Sate or Fixed Assets/Cash Proceeds 
TransfetS 
lnstallmenl /Pur'chase Reverue 
Fund Balance - Former Heallh 
Fund Balance - Property Revaluations 
Fund Balance Maintenance/Renovations 
Fund Balance - Hearth 
Fund Balance- Special 
Fund Balance - Mental Health Transfer 
Fund Balance -Economic Incentives 
Fund Balance - Waler & Sewer 
Fund Balance Appropriated 

Tolal 

Tolal General Fund 

35,821 0 
0 0 

211 ,886 472 
4 ,063,682 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

35,821 0 0 .00% 244,916 
0 0 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 

212,358 51,727 410.54% 49,719 0 49,719 49,109 
4 ,063,682 6,796,728 59.79% 4 ,382,048 74 ,822 4 ,456,870 5,677,009 

0 0 0 .00% 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 3,000,000 
0 0 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 
0 147,696 0 .00% 0 0 0 25,400 
0 783,400 0.00% 0 0 0 3 ,100,000 
0 697,481 0.00% 0 0 0 533,437 
0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 3,066,985 0.00% 0 0 0 2 ,598,786 
0 233,711 0.00% 0 0 0 804,783 
0 530,000 0.00% 0 0 0 500,000 



GENERAL FUND 

General Administration 

Buildings & Grounds 

General Government 
Debt Service 
General Government Other 
Total General Government 

Law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jail 

Total Law Enforcement 

Public Safety 

Health 
Health AI Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Health 
Mental Health Other (County) 

Social Services 
Social SeNioes 
Other DSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Other Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

library 
library 
library Other 

Total library 

Culture & Recreation 

Economic Development 

Subtotal 

Education 
County Scl'>c>ol Currant Exp 

Goodyear Incentive 
Sales Tax Equalization 

FTCC Current Expense 
FTCC PEG 
FTCC Capital OuUay 

Total Education 

Total General Fund 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS 

12.9n.936 1.846,505 14,824,441 19,785,074 13,867,575 1,028,746 14,896,321 19,750,646 75.42% 

6,178,784 788,912 6,967,696 8,899,738 6,252,216 873,704 7 .125,920 8,222,312 86.67% 



Other 
Capital OuUay 
Roof 
Engineer Fee 
Global Operating Fee 
Global Management Fee 
Global Incentive Payment 

Total Operating Expenses 

Federal Bond Interest Subsidy 
Prinllnt BAB 
Prinllnt RZED 
Prirv1nt09B 
Prinllnt BTA CIP 
Prinllnt Energy 

Direct Event Income 
Ancillary Income 
Event Operating Income 

4,236,567 
80,880 8 ,088 

4,236,567 
88,968 

CROWN CENTER FINANCIAL SUMMARY (GLOBAL SPECTRUM) 

4,454 
3,480,024 

64,704 



PREPARED FOOD & BEVERAGE 

1225 Interest & Penalty- Food & Occupancy 

1015 Food & Beverage Tax 
1120 Food & Beverage Tax- All Prior 

7002 Interest Income 
7662 Returned Check 

9901 Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total 

Total 

Total Prepared Food & Beverage 

CIVIC CENTER MOTEL TAX 

1225 Interest & Penalty- Food & Occupancy 

2600 Room Occupancy Tax- Auditorium 
2605 Room Occupancy Tax- All Prior 

7002 Interest Income 

9901 Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total 

Total Civic Center Motel Tax 

4,747,566 

5,917 

5,917 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

113.33% -94.87% 
182.27% 

5,323,565 95.56% 

5,917 23.19% 
0.00% 

5,917 23.19% 

1,211 '156 

1,121,091 1,190,340 1,007,882 121,786 1,211,156 

2,412 118 

121.786 


	Finance Committee Agenda June 2, 2016
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes May 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 
	Item 2. Consideration of Resolution Authorizing Reallocation of the County's Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Allocation to the State of NC
	Item 3.A. Consideration of Approval of the Rate Structure for Southpoint in the Gray's Creek Water and Sewer District
	Item 3.B. Consideration of Approval of the Rate Structure for NORCRESS Water and Sewer District
	Item 4. Consideration of Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding Between NORCRESS and the Towns of Falcon, Godwin and Wade
	Item 5.A. Consideration to Continue Relationship with Bond Counsel, Hunton & Williams, on Overhills Park Water and Sewer District Project
	Item 5.B. Consideration of a Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel
	Item 6. Consideration of Policy to Authorize the Write-Off of Internal Audit Discrepancies
	Item 7.A. Update on Health Insurance Activities
	Item 7.B. Consideration of Health Insurance Incurred But Not Reported Budget Revision
	Item 8. Monthly Financial Report



